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Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)

From: Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)

Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 7:53 AM

To: sabeaudreault@alaska.edu

Cc: Foster, Charles R (DPS); O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: FW: Datamaster

Sam,

I have looked at your tests from 7/1/2017 and the graph shows the alcohol line with a negative slope in both cases. Due
to this the instrument should have triggered an invalid. With only tests from the one subject it is not possible for me to
tell if the issue was with the subject or the instrument. Is the officer certain that there was no possibility for mouth
alcohol? Fatal errors happen occasionally and a reboot usually fixes those. | would like to just keep an eye on the
instrument and see if there are any other issues. Please let us know as soon as possible if you continue to get unusual
status messages or more invalid status messages. We will keep an eye on it as well. Also, | will document this in the
instrument file.

Brandi

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 9:51 AM

To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M (DPS); Foster, Charles R (DPS)
Subject: FW: Datamaster

From: Samuel Beaudreault [mailto:sabeaudreault@alaska.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 11:00 PM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Subject: Re: Datamaster

Did another test today and it worked fine.

On Sat, Jul 1, 2017 at 1:36 AM, Samuel Beaudreault <sabeaudreault@alaska.edu> wrote:
Our Datamaster is still acting up.

One of our officers had a DUI tonight and reported it had status messages of Fatal Error, then two Invalid
Samples after that, while testing the same person.

Officer Sam Beaudreault
UAF Police Department
ph. (907)474-7721
fax (907)474-5555
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